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M Gmail
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1 message

Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
To: Kate Giriffitths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Ryan Swaine

International Sales Manager
VIAMED

www.viamed.co.uk

Email: ryan.swaine@yviamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Robert Barr <robert@cardiotec.co.uk>
Date: Wed, 21 May 2025 at 09:44

Subject: RE: Standing Orders

To: <ryan.swaine@yviamed.co.uk>

Hi Ryan,

Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

21 May 2025 at 09:47

My understanding is just to miss the June delivery and start again in July with normal quantities.

Robert

Robert Barr

T: (NI) +44 (0)7980656316
(ROI) +353 (0) 83 1488725
(Office) +44 (0) 2895 908890

E: robert@cardiotec.co.uk

W: www.cardiotec.co.uk

ﬂCardio’Egcg

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 20 May 2025 17:22
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To: robert@cardiotec.co.uk
Subject: Re: Standing Orders

Hi Robert

| don’t see any issue at the moment, but I'll look into it and get back to you tomorrow.
Could you please confirm whether you'd like to cancel the June deliveries altogether or double up in July?

Best regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

International Sales Manager
VIAMED

www.viamed.co.uk

Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542

Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Tue, 20 May 2025 at 17:07, Robert Barr <robert@cardiotec.co.uk> wrote:
HI Ryan,

Schiller have asked me if it would be possible to postpone the standing order delivery in June for the 3 orders and
commence again in July? Everything would then get pushed back by one month?

| think the roll out of the next batch of machines has been delayed and they are temporarily fine for stock?
Is this possible?
Regards

Robert

Robert Barr

T: (NI) +44 (0)7980656316
(ROI) +353 (0) 83 1488725
(Office) +44 (0) 2895 908890

E: robert@cardiotec.co.uk

W: www.cardiotec.co.uk
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